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CoOLLINS & WARE, INC.

508 WEST WALL AVENUE, SUITE {200
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-5076

{915) 687-3435

January 28, 1997

Drilling Permits

State of New Mexico

Qil Conservation Division

P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Re: A.B. Baker #6
API# 30-025-33794

Gentlemen:

We received an approved permit to drill the A B. Baker #6 dated 1/24/97. After we started
building the location, we found that the location was right over some flowlines. We have moved the
location of the well and therefore need to re-permit the well in the new location. Thank you for your help
in this matter. [f you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance, please call me at (915) 687-

3435. Again, thank you for your help in this matter.
Sincerely,

Dianne Sumrall
Production Supervisor
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